Trupti Dalvi

From: Amol Dandekar

Sent: 19 February 2024 16:02

To: Sarvesh Patil

Cc: Trupti Dalvi

Subject: RE: NSO - BIAL T2 - IRISH HOUSE @ INTERNATIONAL SHA - Lights BOQ
Dear Trupti

Upload Item no : 2 on Safal for qty 17 nos. Delivery date on site 22 Feb 2024.
Thanks
Best regards

Amol

From: Sarvesh Patil [mailto:sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in]

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 3:50 PM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: NSO - BIAL T2 - IRISH HOUSE @ INTERNATIONAL SHA - Lights BOQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Amol

Please find enclosed po for Irish house Lights

Thanks & Regards,
Sarvesh Patil

From: Sarvesh Patil <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>
Sent: 09 August 2023 12:55




To: Manish Chheda <jclumieres@gmail.com>; Manish Chheda <man73edc@gmail.com>

Cc: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi
<trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: NSO - BIAL T2 - IRISH HOUSE @ INTERNATIONAL SHA - Lights BOQ

Dear Mr. Manish,
Please find the attached purchase order need deliveries by 20" August.
Kindly dispatch available lights along with Bombay Brassiere lights.

Regards
Sarvesh Patil
+91 9820836480

From: Manish Chheda <jclumieres@gmail.com>

Sent: 08 August 2023 17:35

To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Chheda <man73edc@gmail.com>; Sarvesh Patil
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: Re: NSO - BIAL T2 - IRISH HOUSE @ INTERNATIONAL SHA - Lights BOQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Stephen,

Please find the revised Quote for Irish House Bangalore site.

Please note
There are changes in the product type as the site does not have a ceiling to fix the lights.
Any changes apart from the given products' specs price might change.

Kindly revert back for any clarifications. Regards



Thank You

Manish Chheda : +91 98209 54990
Mukesh Chheda : +91 98207 96990

405/4 Hill View Ind. Estate,
Amrut Nagar,
Ghatkopar (W) Mumbai 400086

Tel : +91 22 25005298

Disclaimer:

This message and any attachment(s) contained here are information that is confidential, proprietary to J C Lumieres and its customers. Contents may be privileged or otherwise protected by law. The information is soIer
intended for the individual or the entity it is addressed to. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,you are not authorized to read, forward, print, retain,copy or
disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by returning the e-mail and delete this mail.

On Mon, Aug 7, 2023 at 5:40 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi Manish,

As discussed, please find the enclosed pics for your reference.

Request you to also quote for SL No.5 ASAP



Regards

Stephen

From: Manish Chheda <jclumieres@gmail.com>
Sent: 11 July 2023 17:02
To: Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>




Cc: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Manish Chheda <man73edc@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: NSO - BIAL T2 - IRISH HOUSE @ INTERNATIONAL SHA - Lights BOQ

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Stephen

PFA Quotation of light fixtures as requested

Thank You

Manish Chheda : +91 98209 54990

Mukesh Chheda : +91 98207 96990

405/4 Hill View Ind. Estate,



Amrut Nagar,

Ghatkopar (W) Mumbai 400086

Tel : +91 22 25005298

Disclaimer:

This message and any attachment(s) contained here are information that is confidential, proprietary to J C Lumieres and its customers. Contents may be privileged or otherwise protected by law. The information is solely
intended for the individual or the entity it is addressed to. If you are not the intended recipient of this message,you are not authorized to read, forward, print, retain,copy or
disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by returning the e-mail and delete this mail.

On Mon, Jul 10, 2023 at 2:13 PM Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in> wrote:

Hi,

Please find the enclosed BOQ for lights required at Irish House Bangalore.

Request you to quote the same on priority.

Regards

Stephen



